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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87S04 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(SOS) 982-1043 (Phone) 
(505) $60-6612 (Cell) 
(505)982-2181 (Fox) 
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1 Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. V 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive o Q 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 ^ 

Re: Case 144U de novo/Agua Sucia, LLC 

Dear Mr. FeEmire: 

I request permission for both Mr. Carr and me to file our exhibits and pre-hearing statements on 
Friday, rather than this Thursday. I have been on jury duty, which took a few days of time away 
from me, and am now preparing for four cases on Thursday. Thus, I am pressed for time. Mr. 
Carr agrees with this request. 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

James Bruce 

tttomey for Agua Sucia, LLC 

cc: William F. Carr 


